

English Learner Advisory Committee (ELAC) Quarter 4 Meeting Minutes

Location: Hanford Campus- 312 W. 7th St. Date: April 9th, 2025 Time: 5:30pm

- I. Welcome
 - a. Note Start Time: 5:32 pm
 - b. Introductions Deidre Introduced herself and Christianna Percell as well as pointed out that the staff was standing on the border of the room.
 - c. Public Comments None at this time. Deidre asked if anyone needed translation but No translation was needed for the meeting.
- II. Approval of minutes of the previous ELAC meeting Minutes approved by Kaycie Valdez and Brenda Haluorson
 - a. Q3 ELAC Meeting Minutes
- III. 2024-2025 LCAP Updates Reviewed by Deidre and then asked if anyone had any questions about the LCAP updates. There were no questions.
- IV. 2025-2026 LCAP Presentation & Consultation Funding, Goals, and Actions- Reviewed by Deidre and then asked if anyone had any questions about the LCAP Presentation & Consultation. There were no questions.
- V. Title I Updates- Reviewed by Deidre and then asked if anyone had any questions about the Title I Updates. There were no questions.
- VI. 2024 California School Dashboard- Reviewed by Deidre and then asked if anyone had any questions about the CA School Dashboard. There were no questions.
- VII. Comprehensive Support and Improvement (CSI) Updates- Reviewed by Deidre and then asked if anyone had any questions about the CSI Updates. There were no questions.
- VIII. California Community Schools Partnership Program (CCSPP) Grant Updates- Reviewed by Deidre and then asked if anyone had any questions about CCSPP. There were no questions.
- IX. EL Master Plan Review & Feedback Reviewed by Deidre Piccione but also introduced Kristin Gordon, the ELD Lead but explained that she is pregnant which is why she is presenting the information. Deidre asked if anyone had any questions but there were no questions at this time.
 - a. Reclassification Procedures
- X. Important Upcoming Events- Reviewed by Deidre and then asked if anyone had any questions about Upcoming Events. One parent asked if we would update them on the Summer Break. Deidre said yes and that we would post on Parent Square but to feel free to ask Supervising Teachers as well as we get closer to June.

- a. Spring Break
- b. Prom
- c. Experiential Learning Trips
- d. Graduation
- e. Summer Break
- XI. Feedback Survey Deidre explained the QR code and the survey and then left the QR Code up on the screen for parents and gave time for parents to scan it before moving on.
 - a. Feedback Survey Link
- XII. Thank everyone for their attendance Deidre thanked everyone and gave a special thank you to the parents in the room and emphasized the appreciation of the parents' support in their child's education.
- XIII. Adjournment
 - a. Note End Time: 5:44pm

Comité Asesor de Aprendices de Inglés (ELAC) Trimestre 4 Agenda de la reunión

- I. Bienvenida
 - a. Introducciones
 - b. Comentarios del públicos
- II. Aprobación de Minutas de la última junta ELAC
- III. Actualizaciones del 2024-2025 LCAP
- IV. Presentación y Consulta del 2025-2026 LCAP Financiamiento, Metas y Acciones
- V. Actualizaciones del Título I
- VI. Tablero escolar de California 2024
- VII. Actualizaciones integrales de soporte y mejora (CSI)
- VIII. Actualizaciones de subvenciones del Programa de Asociación de Escuelas Comunitarias de California (CCSPP)
- IX. Revisión y comentarios del plan maestro de EL
 - a. Procedimientos de reclasificación
- X. Próximos eventos importantes
 - a. Vacaciones de Primavera
 - b. Baile Prom
 - c. Viajes de Aprendizaje Experiencial
 - d. Graduación
 - e. Vacaciones de Verano
- XI. Encuesta de retroalimentación
 - a. Enlace de Encuesta de Retroalimentación
- XII. Dé gracias a todos por su asistencia